&

AY

City of DBetroit
Betroit City Council

Councilman Coleman 4. Boung (I

Councilmember &t Large
Coleman 4. Poung Municipal Center ~ Suite #1340
Two Woodward Avenue ~ Betroit, MY 48226

MEMORANDUM
Neighborhood and Community Services Standing Committee
TO: Janice M. Winfrey, City Clerk Suite 200
FROM: Council Member-At-Large Coleman A. Young
cC: Council Member Angela Whitfield Calloway, Vice Chair

Council Member Scott Benson

David Whittaker, Director of LPD

Andre Gilbert, Deputy Clerk

Louise Jones, Committee Clerk
DATE: January 24, 2022

RE: Cannabis Industry Comparative Analysis for Discussion

The Neighborhood and Community Services Standing Committee will discuss the locations of cannabis
businesses in Detroit. | am requesting Mr. Whittakerto research cannabis business models and
locations of ten major cities in the United States and compare them to the business model and
locations found in Detroit. How many are specifically located in downtown areas versus within
neighborhoods of these cities.

Thank you.
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